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URGENT

Dear Mr Lefroy,
I had some bad news today – Judge McKennna of the Birmingham District Registry 

struck out a court order from Judge Worster: Forster ordered defedants to submit witness statements
by the 21st of August. McKenna not only countermanded that – relieving defendants of the need to 
deny defrauding the courts - but he also struck out my entire court application.

I need two things from you: I would like to you contact McKenna directly.

i) I want you to tell him not only is his order absurd and corrupt, because it has been proven 
defendants obtained their verdicts fraudulently and 'fraud unravells all'.

https://www.lawgazette.co.uk/law/fraud-unravels-all-landmark-supreme-court-
ruling/5056853.article

ii) I also need you to tell him you know that defendants are in a position to have used 
blackmail to co-erce goverment and the judiciary to rig court orders.

We know that Jes Staley is CEO of Barclays, a defendant, and was an executive of JP 
Morgan at the time that my lawsuit was served. Staley expressed intent to have the court 
application struck out in a letter to me.

Now consider:
(I will not go over the evidence below, as its public domain, discoverable with any web 

browser, and I am pushed for time, but if there is any debate, get in touch and I'll send you the 
original source, or a revision).

i) From my FOIA to Parliament and its reponse, it appears that Jes Staley won his 
appointment after lobbying from convicted child trafficker Jeffrey Epstein.

ii)  There appears to be a conspiracy between some MPs and Staley to deceive the Daily
Mail and its readership that Staley's appointmment would be scrutinized by 
Parliament...the Treasury...and this never happened.

iii) ...If so, it means Staley was put into power by Epstein, Parliament knows that, and 
nobody will admit it.

iv) Epstein appears to have had an executive role in the Robin Hood Foundation in the 
USA, which proports to be a charity for children. Needless to say a child  trafficker 
does not get involved with such organizations for the good of children.

v) Staley is noted on his Wiki entry for being an executive of the RHF.
vi) The RHF pays Haitian immigrants legal fees to migrate to the USA – we can assume

this creates abandoned chilren in Haiti.
vii)The Clinton Foundation (Bill Clinton personally) has lobbied for clemency against 

child traffickers & kidnappers in Haiti. 
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viii) The principle purpose of child trafficking is child prostitution.
ix) Barclays, under Staley, funds both the Clinton Foundation and the Clinton Global 

Initiative. This was after the Clinton-Haitian scandal came to light.
x) Clinton was known to use Epstein's jet – 'Lolitta Express' numerous times.
xi) Put all those together and you can figure that Epstein is running a paedophile ring, 

that Clinton and Staley are involved, and the names in Epstein's Black Book are 
compromised - they include the Rothschilds, Saudi Princes, the Royal Family, David
Cameron and Tony Blair. That is not to say anyone on the list is a paedophile, but 
anyone on the list presumably has received phone calls from Epstein, was in semi-
regular or regular communication, and subject to lobbying or blackmail. 

xii)My friend Katherine Frisk disappared off the radar two days after exposing of all of 
this on The Internationl Reporter, then turned up dead on the 30th. I believe you have 
seem the materials that warrant an investigation.

xiii) When half the executive of Barclays get arrested for the Qatar Share buying 
fraud, Staley, CEO, gets away scoti-free.

xiv) When he is found guilty of telling his security officers to prevent whistle-
blowers exposing frauds to his own board, he gets away scot-free.

You need to tell McKenna his decision is patently corrupt. He was incriminated in previous 
correspondence, having refused to consider a court application on the basis I addressed him as 
Judge McKenna rather 'The Designated Mercantile Judge.' – anal evasiveness. The man is bent. It is
not the first time he has been accused of discriminating against Litigants in Person. 

The court is obstructing due compensation for frauds from foreign banks to British 
investors, that will cost the country billions in lost income.

You should be demanding that Lord Burnett resign before he takes office in October. His 
two court orders in my case show he is not fit for office.

You told me you were worried that the Attorney General would laugh at you. He will 
not find it so funny when you point out that Parliamentarians let Staley take control of Barclays and
knew that he got his appointment as a result of the lobbying from Epstein, the head of an 
internationl paedophile ring. The Tresury Committee - as well as lying to the Daily Mail - covered 
up the gold rigging frauds in which Barclays and JP Morgan are incriminated, alongside Deutsche 
Bank.

I am sorry to have exposed you to all of this, and I am sorry to pressurize you into acting, 
you are my last hope to resolving between a compfortable retirement and a miserable demise. I trust
that you appreciate the urgency. I would like you to email McKenna and  Worster via the courts 
before monday. I would like a CC on that mail. McKenna needs to recuse himself from all further 
court action in this matter, and Worster's original court order resume. Defendants must - at the 
very least - testify on the allegations of having commited fraud and perjury to win their 
restraining order.

Yours faithfully & sincerely,

Mark Anthony Taylor


